
Addendum II 
Questions & Answers 

26-5120-01 Fire Panel Bid Q&A 
 

1. Can the Bid Deadline be extended? The RFI are due on 11/14 and even if they are 
made public on 11/17 that is a narrow window to look at drawings and reports to get 
an accurate bid. Extended to December 02, 2025, refer to Addendum I. 

2. Requesting Drawings of the Burnet County Jail Electronically? Included as an 
attachment. 

3. Requesting the latest inspection forms of the Annual Fire Alarm Inspection? Included 
as an attachment. 

4. Is other manufacture of Fire Alarm Systems allowed to be bid out? You are requesting 
EST4, can we bid out a Non-Proprietary system such as Silent Knight. Yes preferred, 
non-proprietary. 

5. What is the estimate date of the award and projected start date? This is going to be 
dependent on when the bid is due and when we can get it on the following 
commissioners court for approval. We hold Commissioners Court the 2nd and 4th 
Tuesday of every month unless there is a Holiday. 

6. Is there any Liquidated Damages on this project? N/A, please refer to page 9 of bid 
packet. 

7. Is it possible to extend the window for the fire alarm contractors to estimate this 
project by 1 week? Extended to December 02, 2025, refer to Addendum I. 

8. Can you provide fire alarm and mechanical plans for the facility? Included as an 
attachment. 
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